
 

 

 
 

 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Robert Klein, Chair, and  
    Members of the Board  

DATE:     November 13, 2017 

 
FROM: Erika McConnell 

Director, ABC Board 
 

 
RE:             The Potato, #5600 
   REPL - Public Convenience  

 
This application is for a new restaurant or eating place – public convenience license in Valdez. 3 
AAC 304.335 requires approval of the local governing body and community support as expressed by 
a petition signed by a majority of the residents 21 years of age or older who live within one mile of 
the proposed licensed premises. 
 
The applicant used population and housing data from the 2010 Census to calculate the number of 
occupied residences, the average number of people per household, and the number of people that 
are 21 years of age or older. The applicant also drove through the petition area and noted the 
housing types, then contacted the apartment complexes to ascertain the number of units. 
 
Using these methods, the applicant determined that the number of required signatures is 451. Staff 
verified the petition signatures and determined that at least 451 valid signatures were provided. 
 
 
Recommendation: Approve with delegation pending outstanding approvals. 
 
  
 




































































































